SCHOOL SECTION NO. 14
MELEANVILLE

10T 12 -~ (CONCESSION 6

TOWNSHIP OF AUGUSTA

Inspected:  September 27, 1955.
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SCHOOL SECTION No 14

LOT 12 COMNCESSION 6
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The first school was built of stone and was on the north side of the road.
The pupils had only the road for playground. The new site was purchased in 1873,
and the brick school house built. The new playgrounds were found to be too small
to accommodate the number of puplils, and were emlarged in 1625. A wire fence was
put around it, using iron posts. Blasting was done in order to get the posts into
the goound.

Total value of school is $2449.40 (1950's)
SOME OF THE TEACHERS:
1861 - Rebecca Murray Joseph McLean, secretary
1892-93 Alex Cochran
1894-95 Elizabeth McElroy
189521900 Alice Alexander

1901-02 Florence MacLean
1903-04 Anna E. MacElroy

1905 Bert Spero William Dake, secretary
1906-07 Ella E. Weatherhead

1908 Mabel White

1909-10 E. Pearl Robinson (later Mrs. Wesley McLean)
1911 Kate A, Dukelow

1912 L. B. Lawrence

1913 Gertrude Lee

1914-15 Kate A, Dukelow
1916-17 M. Henderson
1920-21 Mabel E. Ferguson

1922 F. M. McGuire
1923 Muriel Drummond
1924 M. Froats

1925 We Vo Wright
1926 V. Harnett

1927 Vera Cooper

192829 F. Tuttle

1930-32 Mabel M. Whitley
1932-34 Helen L. Adams
193440 Everett Billings
1940473 Clara Froom

1943 Mrs. Alwilda King

When the school was closed, and pupils transported to Roebuck and Maynard, the
building was sold to JAMES EARLY, who lived in it until his death in 1962. The
last teacher in the school was Mrs, Gesssd Helmer,
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